Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Historical Landfill Sites

From: Brona Keating <bkeatin: i cavancoco.ie>
Sent: 04 September 2019 14:14

To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczvk@epa.ie>
Subject: Historical Landfill Sites

HI Ewa,

In relation to the Kingscourt and Mulllagh Historic landfill sites, monitoring for 2019 is only due to be undertaken in
September but | will forward all results to you upon receipt.

Best Regards
Brona
From: Sweetnam, Carol <carcl.sweethamsrwmao.ie> &
Sent: 04 September 2019 12:43 N
To: Brona Keating <bkeatin =icavancoco.ie> ¢ @0
Subject: RE: Gowna Historical Landfill O??,Oié
G
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Hi Bréna, NI
N
&

Thanks for the update — would you mind forwarding%@ update regarding the monitoring results to Ewa Babiarczyk,

EPA b.ewa®@epa.ig as she is currently working oﬁo\g@\iewing the applications.
6\0
3
&
Regards, &

Carol Sweetnam,

Regional Waste Management Office,
4th Floor,

7-8 Patrick Street

Limerick

V94 XF67

Tel. 061-556841

The contents of this e-mail (including-attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for
delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make
any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or
communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence. The General Data Protection Regulation {GDPR) came into effect on 25th May 2018.
GDPR and the Data Protection Acts give you greater rights over your personal data and requires organisations to
take additional steps to ensure that your personal data is protected and processed fairly. Our Privacy Policy explains
how Cavan County Council collects, shares, uses and protects your personal data. We respect your personal data
and take great care to ensure security and confidentiality is maintained at all times. You may view our Privacy Policy
at www.cavancoco.ie which also explains how you can exercise your rights under GDPR.
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